## NAVHDA-Zia Meeting October 5th, 2017: Minutes

22 Members Present

Meeting Opened at 5:45pm - President

Minutes from the September 7th, 2017 meeting were read by the Secretary. There were no objections and one correction made, and it M/S/P to accept the minutes.

Treasurer's report was read by the Treasurer. There were no objections or corrections made and it was M/S/P to accept the treasurer's report. A complete breakdown of the treasurer's report is available upon request.

There was an update given on the fall test. Our test is just a few days away on October 13th-15th. We have a three day test and we need a lot volunteers to help out, especially on Friday. A volunteer sign up sheet is being passed around for people to sign. We have plenty of ducks, chuckars, and pheasants for the test. The porta-potty is ordered and is scheduled to be delivered on Thursday the 12<sup>th</sup> from AA Pumping. Equipment is all working good and ready for the test. A sign up sheet is also being passed around for drinks and snacks. It was determined from the Boys Ranch that the cost of Pheasants is \$18/each and the cost of Chuckars is \$14/each. All arrangements for the judges coming in, housing them, and getting them to the back and forth to the airport have been made. Budget for the test looks good. Gifts for the judges needs to be taken care of and we have a member who volunteered to do that. It was M/S/P to spend \$100 to reserve the upstairs room for dinner on Saturday night.

There was an update given on the raffle tickets for the test. We have 40 tickets left to sell. New T-shirts and hats have been ordered an we'll have them down at the test to sell. If you haven't gotten any tickets to sell yet please do so as this is one of our club's biggest fund raisers of the year and we would appreciate everyone's participation with these. Tickets will be available at the test to sell also.

It was approved to finalize the dates for a spring test on April 28<sup>th</sup> & 29<sup>th</sup>, 2018. Our current treasurer volunteered to be the test secretary.

The president thanked everyone who is volunteering their time with test and encouraged others to get involved. He also reminded everyone about our upcoming November meeting. It is our club's annual meeting where we elect people for different position's. We have two position's that will be up for election this year, Vice-President and Secretary. Please come prepared to take part and vote. The president also reminded everyone about our upcoming Christmas party this year on December 2<sup>nd</sup>. Details about this will be sent out to all the members in a few weeks, plus it will also be listed on the club's website.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30pm.

## NAVHDA-Zia Meeting September 7th, 2017: Minutes

**21 Members Present** 

Meeting Opened at 5:40pm - President

Minutes from the August 3rd, 2017 meeting were read by the Secretary. There were no objections and no corrections made, and it M/S/P to accept the minutes.

Treasurer's report was read by the Treasurer. There were no objections or corrections made with the treasurer's report, and it was M/S/P to accept the treasurer's report. A complete breakdown of the treasurer's report is available upon request.

There was an update given on the fall test. Our test is one month away on October 13th-15th. We have a three day test that is full and there is a waiting list. We need a lot volunteers to help all three days, especially on Friday. A volunteer sign up sheet was passed for people to sign up on. We need to get more ducks for the test, we have to have 22 total for the weekend, we have 16 down at the ranch currently. We need a porta-potty to be ordered and delivered on Thursday the 12<sup>th</sup> from AA Pumping. We need to have about six 2 way radios for the weekend. Please see sign up sheet for who volunteered to take care of these last two items. It was determined from the Boys Ranch that the cost of Pheasants was \$18/each and the cost of Chuckars was \$15/each. We need a volunteer to keep a judge for Sunday night and help get him to the airport for his early Monday morning flight home (please see list for volunteer).

There was an update given on the raffle tickets for the test. We have 68 tickets left to sell. If you haven't gotten any tickets to sell yet please do so as this is one of our club's biggest fund raisers of the year and we would appreciate everyone's participation with these.

There was an update given on the snake break clinic that took place back on August 19<sup>th</sup>. We raised \$345.00 from the event. It was mentioned to have two more clinic's next year and to do one of the clinic's down at the Boys Ranch. There was a nice knife given to the club to raffle off, and we hope to raise around \$200 from the knife.

Meeting adjourned at 6:55pm.